
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

 

Putting our residents first 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hillingdon 
Planning 
Committee 

  

 
 

To all Members of the Committee: 
 

Adam Bennett 

Roy Chamdal  

Darran Davies 

Elizabeth Garelick 

Henry Higgins 

Gursharan Mand 

Jagjit Singh 

 

 
 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 1 
NOVEMBER 2023 
 

 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 
CIVIC CENTRE 
UXBRIDGE 
 

Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
Watch a live broadcast of this 
meeting on the Council’s 
YouTube channel: 
Hillingdon London 
 

 
 

 Published: Tuesday 24 October 2023 

 Contact: Steve Clarke 
Email: sclarke2@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 

AA 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/user/HillingdonLondon


A brief guide to the Planning Committee 

 
About the Committee 

 

 
 

Committee Members and Officers – The Planning Committee is made up of 
experienced Councillors who meet in public every month to make decisions on key 
planning applications. Advising them are Council Officers, primarily from the 
Planning Department, Democratic Services and Legal Services. 

 

Other speakers – If a valid petition is received which refers the planning application 
to the Committee, the lead petitioner will be invited to attend and speak for up to 5 
minutes. If the petition opposes the application, the applicant/agent may also 
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes also. This ensures both sides have their 
say. The Chairman may vary speaking times if there are multiple petitions on the 
same matter. Local Ward Councillors for the area where the application is may also 
speak for up to 3 minutes. 

 

Broadcasting – the Planning Committee meetings are broadcast live on the 
Council’s YouTube channel: Hillingdon London. This means anyone speaking at the 
meeting will be filmed and have their statements made public and recorded. 

 

How the meeting works - an agenda, like this one, is prepared for each meeting, 
which comprises the officer reports on each application with a recommendation, e.g. 
approval / refusal. The agenda is published on the Council’s website a week before 
the meeting. Matters with valid petitions will normally be taken at the beginning of the 
meeting. The procedure will be as follows:-  

https://www.youtube.com/@HillingdonLondon


 

1. The Chairman will introduce the Committee and deal with administrative 
business at the start of the meeting. 

2. The Chairman will then announce the reports on the planning application, 
usually in the order they are listed on this agenda.  

3. The Planning Officer will introduce each report; with a presentation of plans 
and photographs on the large LED TV screens. 

4. If there is a petition(s),the lead petitioner will speak, followed by the 
agent/applicant followed by any Ward Councillors; 

5. The Committee may ask questions of the petition organiser or of the 
agent/applicant and Ward Councillor;  

6. The Committee then discuss the application and may seek clarification from 
officers;  

7. After considering all the information and representations received, the 
Committee will vote on the recommendation in the report, or on an alternative 
recommendation put forward by a Member of the Committee, which has been 
seconded. 

 

How the Committee makes decisions 

 

The Committee must make its decisions by having regard to legislation, policies laid 
down by National Government, by the Greater London Authority – under ‘The 
London Plan’ and Hillingdon’s own planning policies. The Committee must also 
make its decision based on material planning considerations and case law and 
material presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s report and any representations 
received.  

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must conduct themselves when 
dealing with planning matters and when making their decisions is contained in the 
‘Planning Code of Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s Constitution.  

When making their decision, the Committee cannot take into account issues which 
are not planning considerations such as the effect of a development upon the value 
of surrounding properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself is not sufficient 
ground for refusal of permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to the design of 
the property.  When making a decision to refuse an application, the Committee will 
be asked to provide detailed reasons for refusal based on material planning 
considerations.   

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the applicant has the right of appeal 
against the decision.  A Planning Inspector appointed by the Government will then 
consider the appeal.  There is no third party right of appeal, although a third party 
can apply to the High Court for Judicial Review, which must be done within 3 months 
of the date of the decision. 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

1 Election of Chairman  
 

2 Election of Vice-Chairman  
 

3 Apologies for Absence  
 

4 Declarations of Interest in matters before this meeting  
 

5 To receive the minutes of the Major Applications Planning Committee 
dated 14 September 2023 

1 - 6 
 

6 To receive the minutes of Borough Planning Committee meeting 
dated 05 October 2023 

7 - 14 
 

7 To receive the minutes of Major Applications Planning Committee 
meeting dated 11 October 2023 

15 - 18 
 

8 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent  
 

9 To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public 
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private 

 
 

Applications with speaking rights 
 

10 2F Beacon Close, Uxbridge - 78099/APP/2023/1735  19 - 46 
178 - 183 

 Alterations to the existing house including the conversion of garage to habitable 
use and raising of garage roof height and erection of an attached 3-bedroom 
dwelling on land adjacent. 
 
Recommendation: Approval 
Ward: Uxbridge 
 

11 Rooftop at Point West 1040 Uxbridge Road - 24/APP/2023/2114  47 – 66 
184 - 190 

 Installation of four new microwave transmission dishes on braced support poles 
fixed to the face of the building and one new 150mm wide cable tray, alongside the 
removal of three existing microwave transmission dishes on freestanding support 
frames. 
 
Recommendation: Approval 
Ward: Belmore 



 

 

Applications without speaking rights 
 

12 Merck Sharpe Dohme (Msd) Site Off Breakspear Road South - 
72870/APP/2022/3126  

67 - 142 
191 - 218 

 Retention and demolition of existing buildings, construction of new buildings, all 
within Use Class B8 with ancillary uses, alongside hardstanding, widening of the 
vehicular access off Breakspear Road South, associated car and cycle parking, 
enhanced landscaping and ancillary works. 
 
Recommendations: Approval + Section 106 
Ward: Ickenham & South Harefield 
 

13 579-583 Uxbridge Rd - 72470/APP/2023/747  143 - 176 
219 - 229 

 An application submitted under Section 73 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990 to vary Condition 2 (Approved Drawings) and 3 (General Compliance with 
Supporting Documentation) of planning permission reference 
72470/APP/2016/4648, dated 02-10-2019, for the demolition of 3 dwellinghouses 
and redevelopment of the site to provide residential accommodation within 2 new 
buildings with associated access, parking, landscaping and amenity space. The 
amendment sought is to increase the number of dwellings by two, amendments to 
the vehicle and cycle parking provision. 
 
Recommendations: Approval + Section 106 
Ward: Wood End 
 

 

Plans for Hillingdon Planning Committee                                   177 - 230 



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 
 

 

Major Applications Planning Committee 
 
14 September 2023 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre 

 

 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Adam Bennett (Vice-Chairman in the Chair),  
Darran Davies,  
Roy Chamdal,  
Philip Corthorne,  
Jas Dhot,  
Elizabeth Garelick, and  
Tony Gill 
 
Officers Present:  
Ed Laughton – Strategic Applications and PPA Manager 
Richard Phillips – Principal Planning Officer  
Richard Michalski – Highways Engineer 
Sehar Arshad – Senior Planning Lawyer 
Jimmy Walsh – Planning Lawyer 
Ryan Dell – Democratic Services Officer 
  

29.     APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Steve Tuckwell MP with 
Councillor Darran Davies substituting. 
 

30.     DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 No declarations were made during this item. 
 
However, during item 6, Councillor Philip Corthorne declared a non-pecuniary interest 
due to a relationship with a supermarket chain, and remained present for the remainder 
of discussions and participated in the vote.  
 

31.     TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda 
Item 3) 
 

 RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting dated 26 July 2023 be agreed as an 
accurate record.  
 

32.     MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item 
4) 
 

 None. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



  

33.     TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED 
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE 
(Agenda Item 5) 
 

 It was confirmed that all items were in Part I and would be considered in public. 
 

34.     PETS AT HOME, ELYSTAN BUSINESS CENTRE, SPRINGFIELD ROAD.  (Agenda 
Item 6) 
 

 Variation of Condition 7 (Restriction on Sale of Goods) of planning permission 
ref. 2621/APP/2010/2407, dated 20-12- 2010: Application for the variation of 
Condition 7 (to allow for the sale of pets and pet products (including food for 
non-human consumption)) of planning permission ref: 2621/APP/2010/1283 dated 
14/09/2010: Sub-division of existing building to create 4 units, external 
alterations and associated works (including reconfiguration of car park.) to allow 
food and convenience goods (for consumption off the premises) to be sold from 
Unit C1 (formerly known as Unit C3). 
 
Officers introduced the application. It was noted that the site boundary within the report 
was incorrect and was verbally revised to include the area to the south, and an access 
road. It was also noted that a third Heads of Term would be added, in relation to a 5% 
project management fee, which had been agreed by the applicant.  
 
Members asked about the shopping trolley park and noted that trolleys were 
occasionally left in the middle of the car park, and not within the trolley park. Members 
asked how this could be managed. Officers noted that there was an existing condition 
which could be strengthened. 
 
Members also asked about parking management and suggested that a new food store 
would likely cause increased strain on the availability of parking. Officers clarified that 
the transport assessment showed that even in worst case scenarios, i.e., at peak 
times, there would still be spare capacity. The suggestion of time restrictions in the car 
park was noted. However, officers advised that the car park served a number of 
different outlets. 
 
The Chairman asked about any nearby parking management schemes. Officers 
confirmed that the local area was well controlled - capacity was finite and there was 
heavily restricted on-street parking in the area. It was further noted that the current site 
had a shared car park, and was acknowledged that people often parked to visit more 
than one store. The Council did monitor parking situations in general, and parking far 
away was inconvenient for shoppers.  
 
The Chairman noted that it was not unusual to have to wait for parking at peak times in 
other car parks, and that accordingly Members had to be fair and consistent in their 
assessment of this shared car park.  
 
Officers noted that the retail park contained a gym, whose users may park for longer 
time periods. The Chairman commented that surely the applicant or landowner would 
consider parking restrictions should the need become apparent.  
 
Members referenced the ‘sequential assessment’ contained within the report, and 
asked if this was conducted by the applicant or with the applicant. Officers clarified that 
this was conducted by the applicant and reviewed by officers. Officers had requested 
amendments and so more tests had been carried could. It was noted that it would be 

Page 2



  

unreasonable to expect the new occupants to split into two separate stores.  
 
Members also highlighted the need for the application, and officers noted that need 
was not a material planning consideration.  
 
Members questioned the impact of the application. Officers noted a nearby Sainsburys 
and a Lidl in Hayes. The impact on these stores was considered insignificant.  
 
Members noted the nearby football club, Hayes & Yeading United, and asked whether 
there had been consideration given to spectators using this site to park, especially if 
peak times for parking were between 12:00 and 15:00. The Chairman noted that if 
parking had been an issue with the previous store, the landowner would likely have 
acted already. Officers further noted that sometimes supermarkets would put up signs 
to advise of enforcement of a car park, which often was not actually enforced. The 
Chairman reiterated that if problems were to appear, the applicant or landowner would 
likely increase enforcement to resolve the issue.  
 
Members noted the close vicinity to the junction of Springfield Road with Uxbridge 
Road. If cars were queueing, this could cause a traffic jam onto the Uxbridge Road, 
and possibly weekend car park management would be necessary. Officers noted that 
the site was quite sizeable and could contain some waiting vehicles. Further overflow 
would be unusual, primarily because the store itself was not the largest. Highways 
were content that traffic overflow was not a cause for concern. It was noted that the 
area would be monitored.  
 
Members further noted that the report referred to ‘modest turnover’ which would not 
adversely impact in public and private sector investment within existing centres or their 
overall vicinity and viability. Members asked for clarity of what ‘modest’ meant in 
reference to the current application. Officers noted that the unit was not of vast size 
and was small in comparison to a major supermarket.  
 
Members also asked about the impact on other local supermarkets/ Cash & Carry’s. 
Officers noted that all nearby stores had been considered.  
 
Members referenced the nearby school, and noted that often, parents would use the 
car park while waiting to pick up their children at around 15:00. It was further noted that 
existing stores often attracted white van drivers, who often took up one and a half 
parking spaces. Officers highlighted that the submitted transport statement had 
identified 11:30-11:45 on a Saturday morning as maximum occupancy time of the car 
park, and even at this time, had concluded that there was still spare capacity in the car 
park. Whether this assessment had been carried out during school holidays was 
unclear.  Officers advised against a planning condition on parking. An informative could 
be added to monitor the car park with action to be taken if appropriate.  
 
Members raised the possibility of conducting a complete review of parking and 
delegating powers to the Chairman to review with officers. Officers noted that if the 
retail units within the vicinity were to experience issues with parking, action would be 
taken on enforcement of the car park. Officers further noted that adjoining roads were 
self-regulating as they were not convenient to park on and were restrictive. Customers 
also would not want to walk too far. The Chairman noted the existence of a number of 
empty retail outlets within the Borough, and that it was good to see a retailer willing to 
take this currently vacant premises on. 
 
Officers clarified there would be an amendment to the conditions to include 

Page 3



  

management of shopping trolleys. There would also be an added informative in relation 
to parking.  
 
Officer’s recommendations were moved, seconded and, when put to a vote, 
unanimously agreed, with the additional informative and strengthened condition. 
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved, subject to the additional 
informative and strengthened condition. 
 

35.     THE CHIMES, HIGH STREET, UXBRIDGE (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Application to modify the Section 106 agreement associated with planning 
permission ref. 42966AH/96/1862 granted 11-11-1997 relating to the Chimes 
Shopping Centre, High Street, Uxbridge (for the introduction of Class E 
Commercial, Business and Service use and associated revocation of Class A1 
Retail use). 
 
Officers introduced the application. Officers noted that the Section 106 Class A did not 
allow for negotiation, therefore any changes that Members may make to the details 
would be subject to challenge. This was not a planning application, but a deed of 
variation to an existing legal agreement.  
 
The Use Classes Order categorised different types of property and land into use 
classes. Change between uses within the same class did not constitute development 
and therefore did not require planning permission. The Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended) identified some 
permitted development rights allowing the change of use from one use class to 
another, subject to conditions. 
 
The Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 
2020 altered the established use classes. Under the use class order changes, many of 
the former classes vanished altogether. In their place, a number of different business 
types – including many of those previously labelled as A1, A2, A3, B1, B2, D1 and D2 – 
were brought together under the new Use Class E. 
 
Currently, the Section 106 attached to The Chimes stated that not less than 80% of the 
retail floor space must be Class A1. The change for The Chimes would be not less than 
80% must be Class E.  
 
What the applicants were attempting to do was to align the Section 106 with the 
national position on the new classes. The 80% restriction on Class E would be retained 
and the 20% restriction on alternative uses would be retained.  
 
In The Chimes, there were now numerous vacant units comprising 32% of the lettable 
floor space, and the former Debenhams store comprised 18% of this void and had 
been vacant for over two years. 
 
There were some permitted development rights for Class E uses. Class E could 
change to Class C3 – residential, without requiring planning permission. There was a 
restriction on this that the total floor space of the existing building be no greater than 
1,500 square metres, which The Chimes was in excess of. Class E could also change 
to a state-funded school, although there was low risk if this at The Chimes site.  
 
There was one correction, which was that the report stated that the owner will submit to 

Page 4



  

the Council, every two years, information in respect of each unit of occupancy. The 
Chimes had now confirmed that they did not agree to this requirement. This was 
something that the Council could choose to monitor. There were two comments in 
support of the proposal and one objection received. The Planning Policy Manager’s 
comments were: “There is no, in principle, rationale for restricting the occupiers of the 
Chimes more than any other former use class A1 units within the Town Centre. Indeed, 
to argue an alternative position would be contrary to recent National policy”.  
 
The Chairman noted the statistic that one third of the retail space was currently vacant, 
and it was noted that this item was a deed of variation. Legal officers clarified that this 
was an application which could be appealed to the Planning Inspectorate. 
 
Members noted that it would have previously been unnecessary to define what was 
needed in local shopping centres as they were full. However now times were hard, it 
was important to ensure that shopping centres were occupied and able to thrive as 
they support the local community. Members further noted that this was about protecting 
our high streets. 
 
Officers’ recommendations were moved, seconded and, when put to a vote, 
unanimously agreed. 
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved.   
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.00 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Ryan Dell - Democratic Services at Email: 
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk.  Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, 
the Press and Members of the Public. 
 
The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube 
Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes 
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings. 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 
 

 

BOROUGH PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
5 October 2023 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Henry Higgins (Chairman) 
Wayne Bridges 
Farhad Choubedar 
Ekta Gohil 
Gursharan Mand 
Raju Sansarpuri 
Jagjit Singh  
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Sehar Arshad, Legal Advisor 
Christos Chrysanthou, Planning Officer 
Katie Crosbie, Area Planning Service Manager 
Ana Griffiths, Transport Officer 
Roz Johnson, Head of Development Management and Building Control  
Liz Penny, Democratic Services Officer 
Max Smith, Planning Team Leader 
Jimmy Walsh, Legal Advisor  
 

34.     APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Darran Davies with Councillor 
Wayne Bridges substituting.  

 

35.     DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 

 
 There were no declarations of interest.  

 

36.     TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Agenda 
Item 3) 

 
 It was noted that, in the minutes of the meeting dated 5 September 2023, Cllr Jagjit 

Singh had been named twice in the attendance list. Democratic Services would rectify 
this error.  
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting dated 5 September 2023 be agreed, 
subject to the removal of one of the references to Cllr Jagjit Singh in the 
attendance list.  

 

37.     MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 
4) 

 
 None.  

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



  

38.     TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART I WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THE ITEMS MARKED PART II WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 5) 

 
 It was confirmed that all items of business were marked Part I and would be considered 

in public.  
 

39.     CHILDREN'S HOME, CHARVILLE LANE, HAYES - 26544/APP/2023/2303  (Agenda 
Item 6) 

 
 Redevelopment of an existing Children’s Home to provide a new build residential 

institution development (Use Class C2). Erection of 3 no. 2 storey buildings, 
providing accommodation for 12 young people and 6 household staff and an 
educational building; hard and soft landscaping, communal and private garden 
areas and a Multi-Use Games Area.  
 
Planning officers introduced the application and highlighted the information in the 
addendum. Members were informed that the application site was situated in an area 
which was at high risk of flooding. The existing Children’s Home currently provided 
accommodation for 13 children and 14 staff. The plan was to demolish the existing 
building and replace it with terraced houses to house a total of 18 people. It was 
anticipated that the redevelopment would not impact negatively on neighbours. 20 
parking spaces were to be provided including two disabled parking spaces. No 
objections had been raised by the Highways Team and it was felt that the new 
development would harmonise with the current street scene. Protected trees would be 
maintained. The application was recommended for approval subject to the conditions in 
the report and the information in the addendum.  
 
A petition in objection to the proposal had been received and the lead petitioner 
addressed the Committee on behalf of the petitioners. Key points raised included: 
 

 the current Children’s Centre was a single storey building and it was to be 
replaced by 3 x large houses; 

 half of the rooms were to house unaccompanied children under the age of 18;  

 the proposed changes constituted a material change and would result in 
overdevelopment of the site;  

 the new development would include 6 kitchens and 6 living rooms which was an 
intensification of the existing use; 

 residents of Heatherwood Drive, which was situated very close to the application 
site, would be subjected to increased levels of noise, traffic and pollution – some 
residents were elderly and vulnerable;  

 the dust created during construction would present a risk to health, especially for 
those residents who had breathing difficulties; 

 increased traffic would add to congestion in Charville Lane; and 

 residents were worried about their own safety as some of the children were 
reported to have behavioural problems.  

 
The applicant and the agent were in attendance to answer questions from the 
Committee but there were none.  
 
Charville Ward Councillors were in attendance and addressed the Committee in 
support of residents. The following concerns were raised: 
 

Page 8



  

 the application would result in increased levels of noise and traffic and additional 
pressure on parking. Traffic in Charville Lane was already problematic and cars 
often parked close to the junction with Bury Avenue; 

 further changes to the proposed development could be forthcoming at a later 
stage; 

 the scale of the proposal was excessive; 

 the MUGA pitch should be unlit and conditioned for use by residents exclusively; 

 the Travel Plan needed to be strengthened to ensure parking on site was 
sufficient;  

 refuse arrangements appeared inadequate;  

 the Construction Management Plan should include preventative measures to 
protect neighbours from dust; and 

 additional tree planting was requested.  
 
In response to the concerns raised by petitioners and Ward Councillors, officers 
advised the Committee that the proposal did not represent an intensification of use as 
the new development would continue to operate as a children’s care home and would 
house less residents than the current one. Officers believed the new development 
would be a better form of accommodation which would provide sufficient private 
amenity space for the young people and the staff.  
 
In terms of noise, it was anticipated that the level of noise would remain unchanged 
and would be commensurate with the existing.  Dust pollution concerns were 
addressed in the Construction Management Plan and refuse arrangements at the site 
were deemed to be adequate but would be revisited. Parking matters had been 
assessed by the Transport and Highways Team and no concerns raised. If required, 
the MUGA pitch could be conditioned to ensure it was unlit and was for the use of 
residents only.  
 
In response to questions from Members, it was confirmed that the Children’s Home 
would only house children under the age of 18.  
 
Members acknowledged that it was a sensitive topic and thanked officers for their 
thorough report. The Committee agreed that the project was needed and 
acknowledged that it was already heavily conditioned in the officer’s report. The 
inclusion of a condition in relation to the MUGA pitch was supported – this would 
ensure the pitch would be for the use of residents only; it was not felt that a time 
restriction on its use was required as weather and light would dictate this.   
 
Members supported the inclusion of an additional condition to ensure the use of 
planting to mitigate carbon dioxide emissions.  
 
The officer’s recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote, 
unanimously agreed subject to the addition of the two agreed conditions in relation to 
the use of the MUGA pitch and planting.   
 
RESOLVED:  
 

1. That the application be approved subject to the addendum and the 
conditions in the officer’s report;  

2. That delegated authority be granted to planning officers to draft an 
additional condition to require planting to mitigate carbon dioxide 
emissions; and 
 

Page 9



  

3. That delegated authority be granted to planning officers to draft an 
additional condition restricting the use of the MUGA pitch to residents 
only.  

 

40.     28 JACKS LANE, HAREFIELD - 76265/APP/2023/1128  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Alterations of garage roof, erection of a three storey side extension with balcony 
and balustrade, alterations to fenestration and demolition of chimney.  
 
Officers introduced the application noting that the application site lay in a semi-rural 
location within the Coppermill Lock Conservation Area. Planning permission had 
previously been refused due to concerns about the impact on neighbours at number 27 
Jacks Lane. The current scheme had reduced the scale of the proposed development 
significantly and the application was now recommended for approval.  
 
A petition in objection to the application had been received. The lead petitioner was in 
attendance and addressed the Committee on behalf of petitioners. Key points 
highlighted included: 
 

 The proposed development would create a 6-bed house which could potentially 
be used as an HMO in the future; 

 The previous application had been refused due to its impact on a first-floor 
habitable room window at number 27 and the harm this would cause to 
neighbouring living conditions; 

 A subsequent appeal had been refused for reasons including its failure to 
comply with Policies DMHB 11 and DMHD 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 
Two; 

 At appeal the Planning Inspector had identified additional harm to neighbours 
which had not been addressed in the current application; 

 The proposed reduction in scale would not be clear of the 45-degree line hence 
would not resolve the impact on outlook from the first floor bedroom window at 
number 27 Jacks Lane; 

 The glazed office window had not been replaced but had been temporarily 
covered with a privacy film which had now been peeled off; 

 The height, bulk and proximity to the boundary of the proposed development 
remained unchanged and would still cause significant harm to neighbours.  

 
The applicant was also in attendance and addressed the Committee Members. Key 
points highlighted included: 
 

 The applicant and his partner had six children between them and wanted to 
create a family home; 

 At present there was an 8m gap between numbers 27 and 28 which was larger 
than the gaps between other properties in Jacks Lane – once the extension had 
been completed, the gap would still measure nearly 5m; 

 In January, the Planning Committee had generally been in support of the 
application – the only concerns raised had been in respect of loss of outlook; 

 The applicant had worked closely with planning officers to reduce the proposed 
development and ensure it would comply with planning policy; 

 The current proposal would have a minimal impact on neighbours – the 
applicant did not wish to cause any disruption; 

 The applicant was disappointed with the reaction of neighbours. He wanted to 
create a family home and had no intention of using it as an HMO in the future; 

Page 10



  

 Number 27 was a beautiful property with a large frontage and outlook over the 
canal. The extension at number 28 would not impact on number 27 as the house 
was recessed. No house on Jacks Lane had complete privacy; 

 The occupants at number 27 had installed a security camera which looked 
directly into the applicant’s back garden; 

 The applicant had behaved with dignity, gone through the planning process and 
felt he had arrived at a plan which would suit everyone.  

  
Ward Councillor Martin Goddard was in attendance and spoke in support of petitioners. 
He noted that an earlier application had been refused in January and, at appeal, the 
Inspector had identified two other matters of concern. The current application needed 
to be considered in isolation and all possible reasons for refusal taken into account. It 
appeared that concerns regarding the 45 degree angle had not been addressed and 
officers had not attended the site to check the measurements.  
 
In response to their requests for clarification, Members were advised that the reduction 
in scale would be clear of the 45-degree angle therefore it was considered that the 
proposed development would not impact on the outlook at number 27. There was no 
specific evidence to suggest that the 45-degree angle was incorrect. The houses in 
Jacks Lane were unusual and the 45-degree angle would not automatically apply 
therefore measurements had not been taken in this case.  
 
At the request of Members, it was agreed that the application could be conditioned to 
ensure it would not be used as an HMO in the future.  
 
It was confirmed that the balcony would be at a similar level to the existing one. 
 
Members were concerned that the proposed development would not respect the 
privacy of neighbours hence a site visit was proposed. The proposal to conduct a site 
visit to clarify the matter of the 45-degree angle was moved, seconded and 
unanimously approved.  
 
The matter would be considered again at a future Planning Committee. Should 
petitioners wish to speak again, a new petition would need to be submitted.  
 
RESOLVED: That a decision on the application be deferred to allow for a site 
visit.  

 

41.     161 RYEFIELD AVENUE, HILLINGDON - 4108/APP/2023/1445  (Agenda Item 8) 
 

 Partial retention of outbuilding for use as ancillary storage and staff room for the 
existing shop (partially retrospective) 
 
Officers introduced the application and highlighted the information in the addendum. 
The proposal sought to retain a reduced-scale outbuilding for use as storage and a 
small staff room for the ground floor commercial premises. The existing outbuilding 
which had been built without planning permission would be partially demolished. The 
application had been called in by Ward Councillor Alan Chapman. Officers had liaised 
with the Councillor and his concerns had been addressed via the conditions proposed 
in the addendum. The Councillor had since withdrawn his call-in request and the 
application was recommended for approval.  
 
In response to questions from the Committee, it was confirmed that the reduced size of 
the outbuilding was considered acceptable. A 3-month window would be allowed for 

Page 11



  

completion of the works.  
 
The officer’s recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote, 
unanimously approved subject to the addendum and the conditions proposed in the 
report.   
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the addendum and the 
conditions set out in the officer’s report.  

 

42.     95-97 WILLOW TREE LANE, YEADING - 70575/APP/2023/1743  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

 Temporary change of use of a pair of semi-detached dwellings (Class C3 use) to 
a Children’s Home (Class C2 use for maximum of 2 residents with support staff) 
and all associated external works.  
 
Officers introduced the application which was linked to agenda item 6. No internal 
changes were proposed. A temporary 1.8m high fence and gates would be installed for 
security purposes and removed at a later stage. The application was supported by 
colleagues in Social Care and was recommended for approval.  
 
Members welcomed the application noting that this type of accommodation was 
needed. Officers agreed to check the planting arrangements.  
 
The officer’s recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote, 
unanimously approved subject to the conditions in the report.  
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the conditions set out in 
the officer’s report.  

 

43.     CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH STREET, UXBRIDGE - 14805/APP/2023/2336  (Agenda Item 
10) 

 
 The replacement of a failed flat roof covering (behind parapet walls); 

replacement of defective pv panels on a like-for-like basis. Joinery, brickwork 
and concrete repairs; the replacement of single glazed Crittall windows with 
double glazed Crittall windows. Installation of air source heat pumps to service 
yard, with associated screening, and removal of a suspended ceiling within the 
function suite, all within the Middlesex Suite.  
 
Officers presented the report which was recommended for approval. Members 
welcomed the proposal and raised no objections. 
 
The officer’s recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote, 
unanimously approved, subject to the conditions in the report.  
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the conditions set out in 
the officer’s report.  

 

44.     CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH STREET, UXBRIDGE (LISTED BUILDING CONSENT) - 
14805/APP/2023/2337  (Agenda Item 11) 

 
 The replacement of a failed flat roof covering (behind parapet walls); 

replacement of defective pv panels on a like-for-like basis. Joinery, brickwork 
and concrete repairs; the replacement of single glazed Crittall windows with 

Page 12



  

double glazed Crittall windows. Installation of air source heat pumps to service 
yard, with associated screening, and removal of a suspended ceiling within the 
function suite, all within the Middlesex Suite. (Application for Listed Building 
Consent).  
 
Officers presented the report which was recommended for approval. It was noted that 
the Civic Centre was a Grade II listed building. Conservation Officers had been 
consulted and had felt that the public benefit outweighed the small harm to the listed 
building.  
 
Members welcomed the proposal and raised no objections. 
 
The officer’s recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote, 
unanimously approved, subject to the conditions in the report.  
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the conditions set out in 
the officer’s report.  

 

45.     TPO 803, FRAYS AVENUE, LAWN AVENUE, WREN DRIVE AND LAND TO THE 
EAST  (Agenda Item 12) 

 
 Tree Preservation Order No. 803 (TPO 803): Trees Situated on Garden City, West 

Drayton (ASCL).  
 
Officers introduced the report noting that two objections to TPO 803 had been 
received. The concerns raised had been addressed in the officer’s report. It was 
confirmed that the tree could be pruned subject to approval being formally requested 
and granted.  
 
Members had no concerns. The officer’s recommendation was moved, seconded and, 
when put to a vote, unanimously approved.  
 
RESOLVED: That the TPO be confirmed with amendments as set out in the 
officer’s report.  

 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.17 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Liz Penny on epenny@hillingdon.gov.uk.  Circulation of 
these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 
 

 

Major Applications Planning Committee 
 
11 October 2023 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre 

 

 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Adam Bennett (Vice-Chairman in the Chair) 
Roy Chamdal 
Philip Corthorne 
Darran Davies 
Jas Dhot 
Elizabeth Garelick 
Tony Gill 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Ed Laughton – Strategic Applications and PPA Manager 
Chris Brady - Principal Planning Officer  
Dr Alan Tilly - Transport Planning and Development Manager 
Sehar Arshad - Planning Lawyer 
Jimmy Walsh - Planning Lawyer 
Steve Clarke – Democratic Services Officer 
  

36.     APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Steve Tuckwell MP with 
Councillor Darran Davies substituting. 
 

37.     DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 Councillor Corthorne noted for the record that, in respect of item 7, he had originally 
been lobbied by objectors with regard to the associated Full Planning Application 
referenced in the agenda item description (7969/APP/2023/1473). Councillor Corthorne 
had not made any comments on the application and remained to take part in the vote 
on item 7. 
 

38.     TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Agenda 
Item 3) 
 

 It was highlighted that, since the publication of the draft minutes, officers had been 
made aware of some minor corrections that were required to the minutes. The 
Committee agreed to defer the approval of the minutes from 14 September 2023 to the 
first meeting of the Hillingdon Planning Committee on 01 November 2023. 
 
RESOLVED: That the item be deferred to the meeting of the Hillingdon Planning 
Committee on 01 November 2023. 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 7



  

39.     MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 
4) 
 

 There were none. 
 

40.     TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED 
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE  
(Agenda Item 5) 
 

 It was confirmed that all items on the agenda were marked Part 1 and would be 
considered in public. 
 

41.     WEST DRAYTON LEISURE CENTRE - 75127/APP/2023/1646  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

 Minor material amendment (s73) to condition 2 (approved plans) and 3(general 
compliance with supporting documents) of planning consent reference: 
75127/APP/2022/2395 dated 13-03-2023 "Minor material amendment application 
(S73) to amend condition 3 of planning consent reference 75127/APP/2019/3221 
dated 27-04-2020 (Redevelopment of site including demolition of existing 
buildings (Use Class D1) to provide a part 2, part 3 storey building including a 
basement to provide a leisure centre (Use Class D2) with access, car parking 
(including a decked car park), landscaping and associated work). 
  
The amendments include the removal of the car park deck and re-arrangement of 
the parking layout and provision of a switch room within the site. 
 
Officers introduced the item giving a detailed presentation summarising the application. 
It was highlighted that the proposed removal of the car park deck would be deemed a 
benefit to the West Drayton Green Conservation Area in comparison to the previously 
approved application, and the proposal to accommodate a switch room was deemed 
acceptable. The application was recommended for approval. 
 
Members sought clarification around the precise reduction in parking spaces when 
compared to the previous application. It was confirmed that there would be a reduction 
of 55 spaces, leaving 144 car parking spaces remaining. The proposed 144 spaces 
was deemed by officers to be an adequate provision to serve the leisure centre and 
would not result in the displacement of parking onto surrounding roads, additionally the 
applicant had submitted an active travel zone assessment which had been reviewed by 
the Highways Officers who had agreed a suite of improvement works to key walking 
and cycling routes which was to be funded by the applicant. Subject to those 
improvement works being carried out, the Highways Officer raised no objection to the 
proposals. The Committee supported the removal of the car parking deck and felt that, 
on balance, the absence of a large parking deck would be an improvement to the site. 
 
The Committee raised a concern regarding turning space for vehicles in the newly 
proposed car park layout. Highways officers confirmed that a thorough assessment of 
the proposals had been undertaken including swept path analysis and looking at the 
dimensions of the car park, the size of the spaces including disabled bays, aisle width 
and turning radii which were all deemed acceptable. Officers also confirmed that, while 
there would be an uplift in the number of vehicle journeys made to the site once 
operational, they were confident that trips to and from the leisure centre would not 
overwhelm the highway network. 
 
The Committee deemed the application to be a positive amendment to the wider 

Page 16



  

development noting the overall benefit of the project and the good public transport links 
available in the vicinity. The officer’s recommendation was moved, seconded, and 
when put to a vote, unanimously approved. 
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved as per officers’ recommendation. 
 

42.     THE BARN HOTEL, RUISLIP - 7969/APP/2023/1833  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Application for Listed Building Consent for the partial demolition and conversion 
of existing Grade II Listed Buildings for residential use with associated 
landscaping and parking (In connection with Full Planning Application reference 
7969/APP/2023/1473). 
 
Officers introduced the application highlighting that an application for full planning 
consent had recently been refused; it was clarified for the Committee that the 
application for determination by Members was exclusively for the physical works to the 
listed building elements. Members’ attention was drawn to the addendum which sought 
to add an informative clarifying for the applicant that, the application determined by the 
Committee related only to the physical works on the listed building and nothing else on 
the wider full planning application. 
 
Officers highlighted that the only material consideration with the listed building consent 
application was whether the proposed works would result in potential harm to the 
historic fabric of the heritage assets, and if so, would the applicant able to demonstrate 
significant public benefit which would outweigh the potential harm identified. It was also 
clarified that the listed building application could not grant consent for the change of 
use or for the construction of any ancillary extensions. The listed building consent 
application was recommended for approval. 
 
Members noted that the listed building proposals would enhance the existing heritage 
asset and would safeguard the listed building going forward. The Committee also 
commented that the proposals would in fact remove some of the less aesthetically 
pleasing elements of the buildings that had been added over the years. 
 
The officer’s recommendation, inclusive of the additional informative highlighted in the 
addendum, was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote, unanimously approved. 
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved as per officers’ recommendation. 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.34 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Democratic Services at democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk 
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the 
Public. 
 
The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube 
Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes 
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings. 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Hillingdon

 Page 19

Agenda Item 10



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 20



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 21



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 22



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 23



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 24



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 25



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 26



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 27



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 28



 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 29



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 30



 
 

 
 

 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 31



 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 32



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 33



 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 34



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 35



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 36



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 37



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 38



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 39



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 40



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 41



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 42



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 43



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 44



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 45



62.2m

Sub
Sta

186

LB

Hillcrest

Clare House

El
Sub Sta

(Nursing Home)

El

57.0m

´

November 2023

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee
 
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents
 
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

2F Beacon Close 
Uxbridge 

Minors

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

78099/APP/2023/1735 

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

Page 46



 

Hillingdon

 Page 47

Agenda Item 11



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 48



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 49



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 50



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 51



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 52



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 53



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 54



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 55



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 56



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 57



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 58



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 59



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 60



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 61



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 62



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 63



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 

2023 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 64



El Sub Sta

Uxbridge

and
Family Court

Shelters

LB

Shelter

39.6m

County Court

TCB

37.5m

´

November 2023

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee
 
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents
 
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

Rooftop at Point West
1040 Uxbridge Road

Minors

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

24/APP/2023/2114 

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Hillingdon Planning  

Page 67

Agenda Item 12



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 68



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 69



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 70



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 71



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 72



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 73



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 74



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 75



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 76



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 77



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 78



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 79



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 80



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 81



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 82



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 83



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 84



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 85



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 86



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 87



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 88



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 89



 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 90



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 91



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 92



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 93



 

 

 

 

 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 94



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 95



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 96



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 97



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 98



 

 
 

 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 99



 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 100



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 101



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 102



  
 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 103



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 104



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 105



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 106



 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 107



 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 108



 
 

 
 

 
 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 109



 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 110



 
 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 111



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 112



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 113



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 114



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 115



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 116



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 117



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 118



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 119



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 120



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 121



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 122



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 123



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 124



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 125



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 126



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 127



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 128



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 129



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 130



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 131



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 132



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 133



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 134



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 135



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 136



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 137



 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 138



 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 139



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 140



´

November 2023

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee
 
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents
 
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

Merck Sharpe Dohme
Site Off Breakspear Road South 

Minors

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:3,500

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

72870/APP/2022/3126 

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank



Hillingdon  

Page 143

Agenda Item 13



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 144



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 145



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 146



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 147



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 148



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 149



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 150



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 151



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 152



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 153



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 154



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 155



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 156



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 157



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 158



 

 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 159



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 160



 

 
 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 161



 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 162



 

 

 

 
 

 

Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 163



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 164



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 165



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 166



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 167



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 168



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 169



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 170



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 171



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 172



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 173



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 174



Hillingdon Planning Committee - 1st November 2023 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 175



Bayberry
Court

1 to 5

Court

Darwin
Court

1 to 14

Court

Hydrangea
1 to 11

Fern Court
1 to 12

1 to 9

Play Area

1 to 7

Charlton

Ros

Centre

Shelter
1 to 3

Play Area

Court

Alder
Court

Ebony Court

Court

Marsh

41.5m

41.1m

Care

1 to 3

Aster

Admiral

Post

Ashwood
41.1mEl Sub Sta

1 to 11

Cypress Court

LB

Court

WOOD END GREEN

´

November 2023

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 
the authority of the Head of Committee
 
Services pursuant to section 47 of the 
Copyright, Designs and Patents
 
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

579 - 583 Uxbridge Road 

Majors

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

72470/APP/2023/747

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 
100019283

Page 176



Page 177

Agenda Annex



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 To receive the minutes of the Major Applications Planning Committee dated 14 September 2023
	6 To receive the minutes of Borough Planning Committee meeting dated 05 October 2023
	7 To receive the minutes of Major Applications Planning Committee meeting dated 11 October 2023
	10 2F Beacon Close, Uxbridge - 78099/APP/2023/1735
	11 Rooftop at Point West 1040 Uxbridge Road - 24/APP/2023/2114
	12 Merck Sharpe Dohme (Msd) Site Off Breakspear Road South - 72870/APP/2022/3126
	13 579-583 Uxbridge Rd - 72470/APP/2023/747
	 Plans for Hillingdon Planning Committee

